GOV. MSG. NO. 747

Dane Maxwell

PROFILE

Enthusiast, driven Cultural Specialist who is passionate about my Hawaiian culture and iwi kūpuna. Fluent in 'õlelo Hawaii. Interested in furthering my knowledge about proper cultural protocols ,and preserving the history of my ancestors and culture. Hoping to bridge the gap for future generations.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Cultural Specialist/Monitor, CKM Cultural Resources; Pukalani, HI — 2000-Present Prepare Cultural Impact Assessments, Monitor construction projects in culturally sensitive areas; and assist with proper Hawaiian cultural protocol for archaeological/inadvertent finds.

Kahu, Self Employed; Kahului, HI 2011 to Present Ordained by my grandfather, the late Charles Kauluwehi maxwell. I was tasked to perpetuate the legacy of my kūpuna. Blessings; Weddings

Cultural Specialist, Maui Ocean Center; Maalaea, HI — 2012 to Present Assist with the cultural aspects of Hawaiian culture and the ocean.

Owner/Operator, Pilina Media; Pukalani, HI 2020 to Present Video Production

Owner/Operator, Mino'aka Photo Booth Rentals, Kahului, HI - 2009-2019

Customize photo layouts; setup and breakdown of booth, assist customers with use of Photo booth.

EDUCATION

University of Hawaii Maui Campus; Kahului, HI

SKILLS

- Linux, Mac, Adobe, Windows

- Quick study
- Able to adapt in any environment
- Able to manage employees and also take constructive criticism
- Able to adapt to all learning styles
- IT/Media- website design, video documentation, photography, videographer, drone construction and operator

WORK EXPERIENCE/WORK SAMPLES

Chair for Maui/Lānai Island Burial Council/ /District Rep for LĀHAINĀ- 2014 to Present

Cultural Advisor

- Maui Ocean Center
- Daniel K Inouye Solar Telescope referred to as DKIST, formerly Advanced Technology Solar Telescope, referred to as ATST - Cultr
- Auwahi Wind Farm